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Frequently Asked Questions 
 
Q: What is an Environmental Review? When is it required? Who is responsible for completing the 

Environmental Review Process? 
A: The environmental review consists of five levels listed in 24 CFR Part 58 and 24 CFR Part 50. 
Environmental Review is essential in determining how a project may affect the environment and 
how the environment may affect the project. 
Under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the level of review is determined based on the 
type of proposed project activities, such as new construction, or a change in land use. The 
environmental review must thoroughly investigate the impacts of the project on the surrounding 
environment, community, and population and the impacts of the surrounding conditions on the 
project.  
For the CIPP Program, Wake County staff will identify and complete the appropriate environmental 
review level. The subgrantee and project partners must not take any choice limiting action that 
would jeopardize eligibility for project funding until the environmental review is completed. For a 
complete list of choice-limiting actions see the Program Requirement section above.    
 
Q: What is the Davis-Bacon Act and Labor Standard Prevailing Wages?  
A: The federal law that applies federal prevailing wage rates (Davis-Bacon rates) to CDBG funding is 
Section 110 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended (42 U.S.C. 5310). 
Section 110 requires the payment of wages at rates "not less than" the local prevailing wages 
determined by the U.S. Secretary of Labor under the Davis-Bacon Act. This means that the federal 
wage rates are only a minimum, and if state laws, applicable to the project, require the payment of 
higher wages, the federal law does not interfere with the higher state requirement. However, even if 
state law requires the payment of higher rates, and is applicable to the project, the Davis-Bacon 
wage determination and contract clauses must still be included in solicitation bids and signed 
contracts for CDBG-financed construction work (except for residential property with less than 8 
units). 
 
Q: Would Davis-Bacon Wages apply to rehabbing a shelter?  
A: Under the CDBG program, facilities that are designed for use in providing shelter for persons with 
special needs are considered public facilities and not permanent housing. Use of CDBG funds in a 
construction contract in excess of $2,000 to repair the shelter would trigger prevailing wages as 
defined by the Davis-Bacon Act and Labor Standards.  
 
Q: Would Davis-Bacon be triggered if CDBG dollars are used for demolition and site clearance for 
a larger project which would also include private dollars invested for construction? 
A: Davis-Bacon wage rates apply when CDBG funds pay in whole or in part for any direct cost of 
construction and the construction meets one of the following thresholds: 
 

• Residential: property has more than 8 units 

• Non-Residential: Any construction work valued at more than $2,000 
 
Certain CDBG activities or soft costs such as real property acquisition or architectural and 
engineering fees do not trigger Davis-Bacon requirements. There are instances when CDBG funds are 
used for demolition to make way for related non-federal assisted construction. Davis-Bacon would 
not apply to the construction if the demolition is done under a separate contract by the grantee or 
its contractor before the transfer of land to the developer. Davis-Bacon would apply to the 
construction if the demolition was contracted by the same entity (developer, contractor, etc.) doing 

https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/167/environmental-review-procedures-24-cfr-58/
https://www.hudexchange.info/resource/5140/24-cfr-50-protection-and-enhancement-of-environmental-quality/
https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/davis-bacon-and-labor-standards/
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the private construction and will be carried out while the contracting entity controls the site. 
  
Q: Does Davis Bacon apply to an owner-occupied rehabilitation program that offers $20,000 or 
less to homeowners for necessary repairs? The organization plans to do 10 owner-occupied 
rehabs of single-family, one-unit properties. Does the minimum threshold for Davis-Bacon of 8 
units or more apply? 
A: Davis-Bacon in CDBG is driven by the number of units on a property or on contiguous lots, owned 
and operated as a single project. Separately owned single-family homes of separate parcels are 
exempt, regardless of how many units are in the same contract. 
 
Q: What are acceptable ways to confirm that payroll hourly rates have been reviewed and found 
to correspond with the ones on the applicable wage determination? Who is responsible for 
completing the payroll review?  
A: Depending upon the size of the project and the number of contractors, subcontractors, and 
workers, Wake County staff or the subgrantee’s hired project manager would conduct periodic 
employee interviews using the Form HUD-11 and compare the information from those interviews to 
payrolls received. Adequate documentation of payroll review can be based on establishing a 
reasonable, objective set of records that can be verified by a third party. A brief statement, signed 
and dated by the reviewer, indicating that a specifically identified payroll document had been 
compared to specific wage determination, along with notation whether or not any discrepancies 
have been identified. The applicable payroll and wage determination could either be attached or 
referenced to a location that is readily accessible. Finding discrepancies, depending upon their 
severity, may trigger the need for more frequent site visits and interviews.  
 
Q: When is Section 3 triggered for a CDBG funded project? 
A: Section 3 applies to projects of a certain scope and monetary amount and is triggered when the 
following thresholds are met and new hiring and/or contracting opportunities are generated by the 
use of grant funds. Section 3 requirements apply to construction or rehabilitation of a HUD-assisted 
project, regardless of how the grant funds are actually spent.  
Dollar Thresholds: Section 3 applies when sub-grantee receives more than $200,000 in grant funds, 
and invests any amount of these funds to carry out new construction or rehabilitation activity 
(including demolition and lead-based paint abatement). A contractor/subcontractor of a project 
receives a contract for $100,000 or more in grant assistance. 
Once it is determined that Section 3 applies to a project, the Section 3 requirements apply to all 
contracts, provided that at least $1 of grant funds is being used. If a subgrantee receives more than 
$200,000 in grant funds, but no single contractor is awarded more than $100,000, then the Section 3 
requirements apply to the training, employment, and contracting activities of the subgrantee but not 
to those of the contractor(s) of the project. This means new hiring and contracting opportunities 
generated by the subgrantee that is related to work arising in connection with the HUD-assisted new 
construction or rehabilitation project would be subject to the Section 3 hiring and contracting goals. 


